AA-227 late 18th cent. to
‘Ford House early 19th cent.
Shady Side private

Very little is known about this small story and a half frame
house on Parrish Creek. The main (east) section has large brick chim-
neys on either end and unevenly spaced fenestration. It is believed
to be the oldest dwelling in Shady Side,
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The Ferel /211 house is located on the south side of Ford

Road in Shady Side. A hedge shields the house from the road and
the lawn in back of the house slopes down to Parrish Creek and the
Shady Side Boat Yard.The dwelling, which faces north, has several
large cedar trees around it.

The structure is a story-and -a-half, three bays wide and one room
deep, weatherboard dwelling. on a low brick foundation. A one
story kitchen joins the west elevation. The north elevation

1s used as the main entrance now, although the original entrance
probably faced the water. Considered to be the oldest house in
Shady Side, the dwelling has a gable roof of medium to steep pitch
and exterior chimneys on the gable ends; the west chimney rises
between the main block and kitchen wing. Gabled dormers are on the
front and rear slopes of the roof. 8Several weatherboard additions
are connected to thehouse. There is a one sty shed on the

west wall of the kitchen, an enclosed porch with a shed roof
extending across the south (rear) elevation, and perpendicular to.™
the porch a one story addition on a brick foundation extends

south from the east elevation. The latter addition was perhaps
built as a summer kitchen, ~

The fenestrmtion of the principal facade is irregular, The
main entrance,with a window on either side of it, occurs west of
the center of the facade. The first story windows, having 6/6
light, double hung sash are close to the ends of the house.
However, the east dormer is directly above the doorway. The
windows and doors are flanked by board shutters with half moon
designs.

Behind the house is a square , one story weatherboard outbuilding -
probably a diary- covered with a curved pyramidal roof which has

a rectangular cupola with ventilators and a tiny shingled roof.

A low brick foundation underlkes the building.

The surveyor was not able to see the interior of the building.
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Very little is known about this small ,

behind the house.
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story and a half , frame
house on Parish Creek. The east or main section, having large
brick chimneys on either end and unevenly spaced fenestration,
is believed to be the oldest dwellinz in Shady Side.
Ford 1s assoclated with the house in the mid to late 19th century.
A square, one-story outbuilding under a curved pyramidal roof is

The name
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AA-22T7 Ford House
Addendum to Ford House MHT inventory form:

The exterior walls of the mein block of the house are covered with
beaded weatherboard siding. Some boards have been replaced. The beaded
boards are secured with double struck nails (circa 1790 -~ 1810).

The interior of the house has been altered; very little original or
early trim survives, making it difficult to date the dwelling based on
surviving interior finishings. The plan may have been a hall and parlor
plan, based on the exterior fenestration. A partition wall divides the
first floor of the main block. An enclosed stair, entered from the rear
of the house, rises against the partition wall to the second floor. A
simple square newel post and balusters, typical of the early 19th century,
is located on the second floor. The roof was not accessible from inside,
so rafter connections and nails were not examined. A partial basement
was accessible. The Jjoists are hewn. One joist which runs from the front
of the house to the rear (as do the others), is massive and appears to
have been reused.

Based on the architectural evidence examined, the Ford House was
built in circa 1800.

Updated by Donna M. Ware
May 7, 198k
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